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Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Memorandum 18-S002

DATE: May7, 2018

TO: Budget Office

FROM: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

SUBJECT: Recommended Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

At the meeting of the Parks and Recreation Advisory board held on May 2, 2018, the
Board reviewed the Recommended Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years 2019-
2023.

Mr. Leys moved to recommend the City Commission to accept the Recommended Capital
Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years 2019-2023 suggesting the Artificial Field Turf [1 9-PR-00 11 to
be installed on the existing fenced Multi-purpose field located adjacent to baseball fields, Mr.
Katz added all Parks related projects are to be brought back to the Board for approval and
suggestions. Mr. Clark seconded with all present members voting in favor.

Ken ArnoldJ6harman
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
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cc: Greg Harrison, City Manager
Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator
Erjeta Diamanti, Budget Office
Horacio Danovich, CIP Manager
Brenda Joseph, Management Intern


